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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 10:31 AM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Yref: CC4/LPC21004501/Kbs3 - Accident involviong SKK5107E & SHD317X on 

06/04/2021 - Oref: 20/21/21/VP05/024420

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Bryan  
 
Many thanks for the swift update.  
 
In that case, we will keep the file in view for the time being.  
 
Best Regards 
 
Kenny Lim  
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 10:22 am 
To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Yref: CC4/LPC21004501/Kbs3 - Accident involviong SKK5107E & SHD317X on 06/04/2021 - Oref: 
20/21/21/VP05/024420 
 
Dear Kenny 
 
Our records show that this case has been pending LOD from Transcab. Our last reminder to them was in 
June 2022. 
 
Since we have not heard from them, I suggest that we temporarily close this 2021 case till we receive LOD 
from them.  
 
FYI, my colleague Hsiao Tong has taken over this file.  
 
Best Regards, 
Bryan Ang  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com  
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 9:19 am 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Yref: CC4/LPC21004501/Kbs3 - Accident involviong SKK5107E & SHD317X on 06/04/2021 - Oref: 
20/21/21/VP05/024420 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Team  
 
Please assist to check on status for the above case. It was previously handed by Jasper.  
 
Thank you.  
 
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


